From: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG)

Sent: 7/18/2011 8:37:56 AM

Subject: FW: 2011-03-15 CEG to DEA

Attachments: 2011-07-15 DEI & Grassley to Leonhart-DEA - briefing due 7-22 and documents due 7-29.pdf

From: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG)
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 6:55 PM
To: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Cc: Leonhart, Michele M. (DEA-US)
Subject: Fw: 2011-03-15 CEG to DEA

From: Leonhart, Michele M. (DEA-US)

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 06:48 PM

To: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG); Moran, Molly (OAG)
Subject: FW: 2011-03-15 CEG to DEA

FYI. Just received this. Debbie-can you please pass to Steve. Thanks

From: CEG (Judiciary-Rep) [mailto:CEG@judiciary-rep.senate.gov]

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 3:11 PM

To: Leonhart, Michele M.; Masumoto, Scott S.; ':gary.tuggle@usdej.gov:'; Cooper, Mary Irene;
Shoemaker, Sheldon R.; 'Faith.Burton@usdoj.gov' (Faith.Burton@usdoj.gov); Gaston, Molly (SMO)
(Molly.Gaston@usdoj.gov)

Cc: CEG (Judiciary-Rep); Castor, Stephen (Stephen.Castor@mail.house.gov); Pinto, Ashok;
carlton.davis@mail.house.gov; Kerner, Henry

Subject: RE: 2011-03-15 CEG to DEA

Please find attached a renewal and expansion of Senator Grassley’s previous request from
March, now joined by Chairman Issa. Please confirm receipt and ensure that all formal
correspondence on this matter is sent electronically in PDF format to ceg@judiciary-
rep.senate.gov <mailto:ceg@judiciary-rep.senate.gov> (cc’d above). If you have any questions
about this matter, please contact me directly. Thank you.

Jason A. Foster

Chief Investigative Counsel

Charles E. Grassley, Ranking Member
Committee on the Judiciary
152 Dirksen Senate Office Building

United States Senate

DOJ-FF-12341



Direct: (202) 224-7142

From: Downey, Brian (Judiciary-Rep)

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 4:51 PM

To: 'michele.m.leonhart@usdoj.gov'; 'scott.s.masumoto@usdoj.gov'; ':gary.tuggle@usdoj.gov:';
'mary.i.cooper@usdoj.gov'; 'sheldon.r.shoemaker@usdoj.gov'; 'Faith.BurtonCusdoj.gov'
(Faith.Burton@usdoj.gov); Gaston, Molly (SMO) (Molly.Gaston@usdo]j.gov)

Cc: CEG (Judiciary—-Rep); Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep)

Subject: 2011-03-15 CEG to DEA

Importance: High

Hello,

Please find attached a letter from Senator Grassley. Please confirm receipt and ensure that
all formal correspondence on this matter is sent electronically in PDF format to
ceg@judiciary-rep.senate.gov <mailto:ceg@judiciary-rep.senate.gov> (cc’d above). If you have
any questions about this matter, please contact me directly. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Brian M. Downey

Investigator

Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley
U.S. Senate Committee on the Judiciary
Washington, DC

(P) 202-224-5225

(F) 202-224-3799
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